Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

DEP-ED - TABUK CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
WTJAN% 2019

0. 14 ,s.2019
TO: ' \X 'L.JZS

RECORDS UNIT

Public School District Supervisors
Public Secondary/ Elementary School Heads
Teaching and Non- Teaching personnel

FROM: BENEDICY AMATERO /g
\{ Scheol4 q Superintendent
SUBJECT: Annual Physical Examination of all Tabuk City DepEd Employees

DATE: January 29,2019

1. All DepEd Tabuk City Division, Teaching and Non- Teaching personnel shall undergo
annual physical examination in compliance with Civil Service Commission memorandum
circular no.17 5.1989 and DepEd memorandum no.22 s. 2015.

2. Chest x-ray shall only be done as recommended by the physician.

3. To avail of the TSEKAP formerly known as the Primary Health Care Benefit Package, the
City health personnel will be coming to your school for the conduct of laboratory
examination and medical check-up/ signing of medical certificate to avoid disruption of
classes.

4. CHO personnel will be the one to coordinate to the school heads for the scheduling of
laboratory examination/ Medical check-up.

5. Deadline for the submission of form 86 or health clearance will be on May 31,2019 at
SGOD, Health and nutrition section.

6. Immediate dissemination/compliance of this memorandum is desired.
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